
Reply to queries/Corrigendum 
Sub: Supply Installation Testing Commissioning of Pole mounted P4 outdoor LED Video Wall 3 Nos at Zone B Green Gate 
and Check Post 1 with Comprehensive Operation Maintenance for a period of five years including 2 years guarantee period 
Tender ID: 2025_VOCPT 241421 1 

SI. 
No 

Clause/Document Clause 	Page 
No 	No. 

Clause 
Description 

Bidders 
Query 

VOCPA Reply 

1 Section V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(B)(a, 
b) 

61 a. Monopole: 
4mtr 	height 
from 	ground 
level at Check 
Post-1 	and 
Green gate 

b. Double 
pole: 	4mtr 
height 	from 
ground 	level 
at Zone B area 

Upload 	the 
site Picture of 
the LED video 
wall 

Site may be inspected before submitting 
the bid. 

2 Section V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(A)(m) 

61 m. 
Certifications: 
CE-EMC, CE- 
LVD, 	FCC, 
BIS 

Whether CE- 
LVD 
certification 
also 
required? 

Tender condition stands 

3 Section V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(C)(d) 

62 PC 	with 
Content 
Management 
Software: 
d. UPS: Yes 

Which type of 
UPS — Online 
type of some 
other type 
How 	much 
Backup 

500VA/600VA offline UPS for PC, backup 
15 minutes 
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• 
SI. 
No 

Clause/Document 
•r. 	. 

Clause 
No 

Page 
No. 

Clause 
Description 

Bidders 
Query 

VOCPA Reply 

capacity 
required? 

4 Section VI- Scope 
of Work 

Section 
VI (4) 

63 4. 	LAN 
connectivity 
port is located 
at a distance 
of 100-300mtr 
in 	each 
location 	from 
the 	display 
board. A CAT6 
armoured 
cable 	or 
suitable 	OFC 
cable 	with 	a 
termination 
kit, 	LAN 
switch, 	box, 
etc of suitable 
length 	shall 
also 	be 
supplied 	by 
the contractor 
for connecting 
display 	board 
to LAN. 

LAN 
connectivity 
Details. 	How 
much 	meter 
exactly 
needed? 

PI refer SI.No.1 

5 Common 
Query 

Distance 
between 	the 
place 	of 
Display  board 

PI refer SI.No.1 
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Page 
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VOCPA Reply 

from 	Sea 
shore? 

6 Section I (NIT) Section 
I (A) 

5 Average 
Annual 
financial 
turnover 
during the last 
three 	years, 
ending 	31st 
March of the 
previous 
financial 	year, 
should 	be 	at 
least 	30% 
(Thirty 	per 
cent) 	of 	the 
estimated cost 

To 	reduce 
financial 
capability 
from 30% to 
20% 

Tender condition stands 

7 Section V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(A)(h) 

61 Brightness: 
6000 nits 

whether 	a 
5000 	nits 	or 
better 
brightness 
specification 
would 	be 
acceptable. 
This 
modification 
can lead to a 
more 	cost- 
effective 	and 
sustainable 

h. Brightness : 	?..5000 nits or better, 
Bidder/OEM/OEM subsidiary in India 
TPA/lab shall have 	a minimum a 
luminance meter (which can provide direct 
brightness reading in cd/m2) testing 
instrument for brightness measurement of 
offered LED screen. They should provide 
details (Model No. & Date of Purchase) of 
the luminance meter available with them in 
India along with its latest calibration 
certificate. 	The same instrument shall be 
used to check the minimum brightness 
levels as offered in the bid.( Please note- 
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solution 	for 
the 
project, 
without 
compromising 
the 	desired 
visual impact 

Illuminance meters are not acceptable as 
they are not for measuring emitted light). 
The testing of brightness level is under the 
scope of bidders. 

8 Section 	V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(A)(m) 

61 Certification: 
CE-EMC, CE- 
LVD, 	FCC, 
BIS 

Whether BIS 
certificate 
needed for 
Whole Unit. 

Tender condition stands BIS certifications 
for the respective units shall be provided. 

9 Section 	V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(A)(a) 

61 Display 	size 
(Height 	x 
Width) :11.5 X 
18 	ft 	(16:9 
ratio) 

Size 	for 
Outdoor 
Video 	Wall 
Display will be 
- 	18.9 	Ft 
Length X 11.5 
Ft Height 

Tender condition stands 

10 Section 	V- 
Technical 
Specification 

Section 
V(A)(h) 

61 Brightness: 
6000 nits 

Brightness 
will 	be 	5500 
Nits 

PI refer SI.No.7 

11 Common 
Query 

Brand: 
Xtreme Media 
- is a trader of 
LED 	Video 
Wall 

Preferred make: LG, 	Sony, 	Daktronics, 
Samsung, 	Delta 	or 	equivalent 	make 
having 	manufacturing facility in 	India or 
registered in India. 
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12 Common 
Query 

Brand: LG & 
Samsung 
Don't 	have 
Outdoor 
Video wall in 
their 	Product 
Range 
Proposed 
Brand: 
Qiangli MPro, 
China 

13 Common 
Query 

Purpose 	of 
LED 	Video 
Wall 

To 	display 	the 	Port 	news, 	events, 
measures, infrastructure details, upcoming 
developments, trade news, etc. 

14 Section VI- Scope 
of Work 

Section 
VI (7) 

64 7. 	The 
contractor 
shall 	develop 
necessary API 
to 	host 	the 
website 	of 
VOCPA 	or 
any http link to 
display 	in the 
video wall. 

What type of 
API 	you 
suggest? 
The 	distance 
of 	LAN 
connection 
between 	the 
video 	wall 
system 	and 
the 	API/web 
server? 

Suitable API/interface to be developed to 
extract the information such as vessels, 
cargo positions, etc., from the VOC Port 
website as per cyber security norms, if 
required. 



CHIEF MECHAN 
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Clause Existing 1 To be read as 
NIT and Document download End date 06.08.2025 Document download 20.08.2025 
wherever 
applicable 

&Time upto15:00Hrs End date 
&Time 

upto15:00Hrs 

Bid Submission End Date 06.08.2025 Bid Submission End 20.08.2025 03:00 PM 
03:00 PM Date 

Bid Opening Date 07.08.2025 Bid Opening Date 21.08.2025 
03:30 PM 03:30 PM 

All terms and condition remains unchanged. 
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